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Renewable Energy Systems Limited
Regd. Office: D-13, Phase V, IDA, Jeedimetla, Hyderabad - 500 055

NOTICE is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting of the
Members of Renewable Energy Systems Limited will be held on Saturday,
the 30th day of September,2023, at 12.00 hrs through Video Conferencing
("“vC”) |/ Other Audio-Visual Means ("OAVM”) to transact the following
business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the
financial year ended on 31t March, 2023 along with the Report of the
Directors and the Auditors:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31% March, 2023and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint Mr. P.C.M.Rao, who retires by rotation as a Director:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s)the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,2013,
Mr. PCM Rao (DIN:01410578), who retires by rotation at this meeting be and is hereby
appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

3.Appointment of Statutory Auditors for 5 years

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s)the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139(9) of the Companies Act, 2013,
M/s.Mahadevan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, whose term of initial 5 (five)
years term comes to an end at the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting, be and
are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years, from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2023-24 to the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2027-28 and at such
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors exclusive of travelling and other
out of pocket expenses.”



SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s)the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

1. Regularization of Additional Director,Mr. M.B.Prasad (DIN:07782327) as
Director of the company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution
as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. M.B.Prasad (DIN: 07782327), who was appointed asan Additional
Director on 28" April, 2023 and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General
Meeting interms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and who is
eligible forappointment and has consented to act as Director of the Company and in respect
of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of
theAct proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company.”

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT the Resolution No.1 passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the
Members of the Company held on 30" January, 2023 at the Company’s Registered Office at
D-13, Phase V, IDA, Jeedimetla, Hyderabad, TG, in respect of selling of Company’s Batteries
Undertaking under slump sale under Section 180(1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 to RES
Batteries India Private Limited be and is hereby rescinded.”

By Order of the Board
For Renewable Energy Systems Limited
Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad G N RAO
Date :05-09-2023 Director

DIN 01456442
Notes :
1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('"MCA'), inter-alia, vide its General Circular Nos.

14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, followed by General
Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this
regard, the latestbeing 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 (collectively referred to as
'MCA Circulars') has permitted the holding of the AGM through Video Conferencing ('VC')
or through Other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM'), without the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue.

In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act, and MCA Circulars, the 38""AGM
of theCompany is being held through VC/OAVM on Saturday,the 30""September, 2023,
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at 12:00noon. (IST). The proceedings of the AGMwill be deemed to be conducted at the
Registered Officeof the Company situated at D-13, Phase V, IDA, Jeedimetla, Hyderabad
500 055, TG, IN.

2. The Company has appointed CDSL to provide VC/OAVM (Video Conferencing) facility
for the e-AGM.

3. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the Special Business
to be transacted at the AGM is attached.

4. Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM pursuant to
the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with.
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available
for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

5. The attendance of the members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be
counted for the purpose of ascertaining the Quorum under Section 103 of Companies
Act, 2013.

6. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will
be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first serve basis. This will not
include large members (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

7. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meeting is not annexed hereto.

8. In accordance with the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, this
Notice of the Company for the AGM is being sent by e-mail to those Members who have
registered their e-mail address with the Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents (RTA) (in respect of shares held in physical form if any). The Company shall
send physical copy of the Annual Report 2022-23 to the members who specifically
request for the same by sending an email at guruvulu@yahoo.co.in.

9. The Company has since obtained permission for admission of its shares into
dematerialization form with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the

Company has since been allotted ISIN ‘INEOOZA01018’. All the shareholders are
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requested to open a De-mat Account with any Depository Participant and apply for
dematerialization of shares from physical form by following the due procedure.
Shareholders, after opening de-mat account with Depository Participant, are requested
to submit the physical share certificate/counter receipt to the Depository Participant,
who in turn will take confirmation from the Company’s Share Registrar — M/s.Purva
Share Registry India Pvt Ltd, No.9, Shiva Shakti Industrial Estate, B.R.Boricha Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 001 and after obtaining confirmation from the Share
Registrar, shall de-mat the shares and credit the respective number of shares in the de-
mat account opened by the shareholders.

10. Members who have not registered their e-mail address are requested to register the
same in respect of shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their
Depository Participant(s) and in respect of shares held in physical form by writing to the
Company’s RTA, — M/s.Purva Share Registry India Pvt Ltd, No.9, Shiva Shakti Industrial
Estate, B.R.Boricha Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 001, e-
mail:support@purvashare.com.

11. Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.)
are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body
Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through
VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said
Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Company at guruvulu@yahoo.co.in with a
copy marked to acs.vinod@gmail.com.

12. All the documents which are relevant and referred in the Notice or Explanatory
Statement will be available for Inspection of members at the registered office of the
Company during the working hours on all working days upto the date of AGM.

13. In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the corresponding rules, the
Company is providing remote e-voting facility to its members, to enable them to cast
their votes electronically through the facility provided by Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (‘CDSL"). The instructions for remote e-voting are appended to this
Notice.

14. Any member who casted his vote in remote e-voting prior to the AGM may
participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again.

15. Any person, who become Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of
AGM and hold shares as on Monday, September 25, 2023 (“cut-off date”) may obtain
the login ID and password by sending an email to the RTA at support@purvashare.com
by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID No. However, if you are already
registered with CDSL for e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password
for casting your vote. If you forget your password, you can reset your password by

using “Forget User Details/Password” option available on www.evotingindia.com.
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16. Mr. Vinod Sakaram, Partner of M/s. VSSK & Associates, Company Secretaries, C.P.
No.8345.; Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the entire e-voting process (remote e-voting and e-voting by poll at the AGM)
in a fair and transparent manner.

17. After completion of the scrutiny of the electronic votes, the Scrutinizer will submit
his report to the Chairman. The voting results along with Scrutinizer’s Report will be
announced within three working days of the conclusion of AGM. The said results would
be displayed at the Registered Office of the Company and on its website at
www.resindia.co.in and simultaneously intimated to the CDSL. The Scrutinizer’s decision
on the validity of votes cast will be final.

18. CDSL e-Voting System — For e-voting and Joining Virtual meetings.

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING
VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

(i) The voting period begins on Wednesday, 27" September, 2023 at 9:00 AM (IST)
and ends on Friday,29™" September, 2023 at 5:00 PM (IST). During this period
shareholder's of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i,e., Monday, 25" September, 2023
may cast their vote electronically.

(i) The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(iii)  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the AGM.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility
to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voting process.

Step1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

(i) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
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shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetingsfor Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode
CDSL/NSDLis given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL
Depository

1)

2)

3)

4)

Userswho have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can
login through their existing user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login to
Easi / Easiest are requested to visit cdsl website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon& New System
Myeasi Tab.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to
see the e-Voting option for eligible companieswhere the
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.Additionally, there is also links provided to access
the system ofall e-Voting Service Providers, so that the
user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website
directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is availableat cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and
click on login & New System MyeasiTab and then click on
registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page
by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a
e-Voting link availableon www.cdslindia.com home page.
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able
to see the e-Voting optionwhere the evoting is in progress
and alsoable to directly access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers.
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Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

1)

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility,
please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web
browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer
or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option
to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.
Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the
icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your
demat account through your Depository Participant
registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected
to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name
and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
9
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meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are

advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at

abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for
any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and

NSDL
Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login

securities in Demat mode with CDSL | can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor
contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login
securities in Demat mode with NSDL | can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares
in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(i)

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings forPhysical
shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat
form.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Shareholders” module.
Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then
your existing password is to be used.
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6) If you are a first-timeuser follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders
holding shares in Demat.

PAN

Enter your 10digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)

Bank as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to
Details login.

OR Date e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
of Birth company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
(DOB) Dividend Bank details field.

(iii)  After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT” tab.

(iv)  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the
Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form
will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(v)  For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only
for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(vi) Click on the EVSN- 230904061 for the RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS
LIMITED on which you choose to vote.

(vii)  On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired.
The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

(viii)  Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution

details.
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(ix)

(x)

(i)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT".
A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“OK”, else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your
vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the
details as prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will
be made available to scrutinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —
For Remote Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register

themselves in the “Corporates” module.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the

entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be
delink in case of any wrong mapping.

It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of
Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the

Same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of
the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address viz; guruvulu@yahoo.co.in (designated email address
by company), if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL

e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERSATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1.

10.

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same
as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of
Company(230904061) will be displayed after successful login as per the
instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend
the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for
better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a
good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss
due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to
use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the
meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their requestin
advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat
account  number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
guruvulu@yahoo.co.in. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the
AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email
id, mobile number at guruvulu@yahoo.co.in. These queries will be replied to by
the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-
Voting system available during the AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during
the AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting
through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be
considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only
to the shareholders attending the meeting.

13



PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No.,
Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back),
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with
your respective Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id &
mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is
mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL
e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact
attoll free no. 1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be
addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services
(India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, MarathonFuturex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

SpecialBusiness:
ItemNo.1

Regularization of Additional Director, Mr.M.B.Prasad (DIN:07782327) as
Director of the company.

Mr.M.B.Prasad was inducted on to the Board at the Board Meeting held on 28"
April, 2023 and in the same meeting he was appointed as the Additional
Director. Interms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Mr.M.B.Prasad shall hold officeonly up to the date of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. With respect to the same, the Company has received a
notice in writing pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013, proposing his candidature for appointment as a Director of the
Company. The Board is of the opinion that the appointment and presence of
Mr.M.B.Prasad on the Board will be desirable,beneficial and in the best interest
of the Company. The Board recommends the resolution setout in item no. 1 of
Special Business of the accompanying Notice for approval and adoption of the
Members.

None of the Directors of the Company except Mr.M.B.Prasad, is concerned or
interested in the proposed resolution.

The Directors commend the Resolution of the accompanying Notice for the
approval of the Members of the Company.

Item No.2

Cancellation of Resolution No.1 passed at the Extra Ordinary General
Meeting of the members of the Company held on 30 January, 2023
at the Company’s Registered Office in respect of sale of Company’s
Batteries Undertaking under slump sale.

The following Special Resolution was passed at the Extra Ordinary General
Meeting of the Members of the Company held on 30™ January, 2023 at the
Company’s Registered Office, which is reproduced below:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines and Laws (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Company be and is hereby
permitted to transfer, assign, deliver or otherwise dispose of its Specialized
Batteries Business (located at D-13, Phase V, IDA, Jeedimetla, Hyderabad)
along with their respective movable assets including tangible and intangible
assets and current liabilities (hereinafter referred to as “Undertaking”) in the
manner set out in the Business Transfer Agreement dated 1% December, 2022
between the Company and RES Batteries India Private Limited, a subsidiary of
Renewable Energy Systems Limited incorporated in the State of Telangana by
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way of a slump sale (as defined under Section 2(42) of the Income Tax Act,
1961) and on a going concern basis, at such consideration as may be
determined by the Board of Directors of the Company duly supported by a
Valuation Report by a Certified Valuer, with effect from such date as the Board
of Directors of the Company may think fit.”

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized to finalise the terms and conditions for transfer of the
Undertaking, as aforesaid, and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things,
including but not limited to execution of agreements, contracts and all other
documents, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary or expedient,
to give effect to this resolution and any action taken by the Board in this
regard be and is hereby ratified and approved.”

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby
authorized to delegate/sub-delegate such powers, privileges and authorizations
required to be delegated/sub-delegated in connection with consummation of
the aforesaid transfer of the Undertaking, in the interests of the Company.”

The Board of Directors now recommend that the above resolution be
withdrawn. Earlier, the said resolution was recommended to the members
because the Company was in the process of selling the Specialised Batteries
Undertaking under slump sale and it was necessary for that purpose to obtain
the approval of the members in advance. However, the earlier proposal is not
under consideration any more and has been cancelled in to-to by other
concerned parties.

The Directors and key management personnel are not members of the
Company and hence none of the Directors and Key Management Personnel and
their relatives have any concern or interest in the Resolution set out in the
Notice.

The Directors commend the Resolution of the accompanying Notice for the
approval of the Members of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For Renewable Energy Systems Limited
Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad G N RAO
Date : 05-09-2023 Director

DIN 01456442
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
Renewable Energy Systems Limited.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirty eighth (38™) Annual Report
together with the audited statement of accounts and the Auditors’ Report for the year
ended 31 March, 2023.

Financial Performance
The performance of the company for the financial year ended 31t March 2023 is
summarized below:

(inRupees )

2022-23 2021-22
Gross Turnover 11,50,39,017 22,29,66,529
Profit/(loss) before Depreciation, Interest and Tax 2,26,90,682 12,87,24,704
Depreciation 15,14,662 16,96,113
Interest & Finance charges 1,80,00,000 2,73,86,992
Profit Before Tax 31,76,020 9,96,41,579
Provision for Taxes-Deferred 43,79,833 2,74,25,468
Profit/(loss) after Tax (12,03,814) 7,22,16,112
APPROPRIATIONS
Proposed Dividend 0 0
Tax on Dividend 0 0
General Reserve 0 0
Adjustment relating to Fixed Assets 0 0
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (12,03,814) 7,22,16,112

OPERATIONS & PERFORMANCE

The Company is basically involved in manufacture of thermal batteries used in missiles.
Due to lack of working capital and the cut throat competition in solar industry, the
Company could not start the operations of Solar Photovoltaics Division.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.



Sale of Specialised Batteries Undertaking

The members of the Company at their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 30%"
January, 2023 passed a Special Resolution consenting to transfer the Specialised Batteries
Undertaking by way of slump sale to RES Batteries India Private Limited duly authorizing
the Board of Directors to finalise the terms and conditions for transfer and to execute such
documents, agreements to give effect to the said Resolution. However, the said transfer
could not take place as the other concerned parties have cancelled the proposal in to-to.
Accordingly, a Resolution was proposed in the Notice convening the 38" Annual General
Meeting for cancelling the Special Resolution passed at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting
held on 30%" January, 2023.

Arbitration matters with Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited

Justice Manju Goel, the Arbitrator appointed by Delhi High Court, vide award dated
28.6.2016 had quantified the compensation payable by BSNL to RES, under the Lease
Agreement dated 19.2.1998. BSNL has filed an appeal before Delhi High Court in
November, 2016 against the award dated 28.6.2016 delivered by Justice ManjuGoel, vide
OMP 418/2016. The Company filed Execution Petition for recovery of monies under the said
Award. The High Court of Delhi vide its order dated 18.1.2019 directed BSNL to deposit
50% of the awarded amount into the Court and BSNL has since complied with the Order.
Pending disposal of the OMP 418/2016 filed by BSNL, the amount deposited by BSNL is
lying in the Court in the form of Fixed Deposits.

In respect of OMP 524/2019 filed by the Company to set aside the Award dated 10.8.2019,
the Delhi High Court had dismissed the Petition and the Company was advised to appeal
the decision of the Delhi High court before Supreme Court and the same is in progress.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

M/s.Andromeda Energy Technologies Private Limited, is an associate company of the
Company , by virtue of its holding in the company to the extent of 26% of the paid-up
capital of the company.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, your Company has not made any further issue.

De-materialisation of Company’s Equity Shares

The Company has obtained permission for de-materialisation of its equity shares from
Central Depository Services India Limited (CDSL) and the Company was allotted ISIN
‘INEOOZA01018’ and hence the Company’s shareholders can avail the depository

services with any of the Depository Participants registered with CDSL which are spread over
the length and breadth of India.



ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Return for the
year ended 31% March, 2023 is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days upto the date of this Annual General Meeting,
and the said annual return is available on company’s website www.resindia.co.in.

Directors

In terms of Section 152/160 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.P.C.M. Rao, Director
retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for reappointment.

Mr.P.Madhusudhan Rao, Director resigned as Director on 28™ April, 2023 and
Mr.M.B.Prasad has been appointed as Additional Director on 28™ April, 2023, who holds
office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received
a Notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 for appointment of Mr.M.B.Prasad
as regular Director.

Auditors

The members at their 33rd Annual General Meeting had appointed M/s.Mahadevan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, the Company’s Statutory Auditors, for a period of 5 years till the
conclusion of the 38" Annual General Meeting and in terms of which M/s.Mahadevan &
Co., Chartered Accounts shall continue as Statutory Auditors till the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The Directors recommend the appointment of M/s.Mahadevan
& Co., for another term of 5 years, i.e., for the financial year from 2023-24 to the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2027-28 and at such
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors exclusive of travelling and other
out of pocket expenses.”

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors in their report observed that provision for doubtful debts to the tune of
Rs.534.25 lakhs was not created in respect of dues from BSNL. It is stated that the
Company has not created provision for doubtful debts in respect of dues from BSNL in as
much as the Company has challenged the Order dated 16.11.2021 of Delhi High Court in
the Supreme Court. Depending upon the outcome of the Supreme Court decision,
necessary provision for doubtful debts will be made in future.

FRAUD REPORTING:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of
fraud to the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to provisions of Section 143(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013.



NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the financial year 2022-23, the Board of Directors has met 7 (seven) times viz., on
07.04.2022, 24.5.2022, 17.06.2022, 22.6.2022, 5.9.2022 3.10.2022 and 2.1.2023.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits
from the public.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required to be disclosed under the provisions of Rules 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not provided as
none of the employees is in receipt of remuneration as per the limits specified in the said
Rule.

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure-1
which forms part of this Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company hereby
state and confirm that:

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.



(/) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is one of the few manufacturers of thermal batteries in India and entry of
new manufacturers is the only threat and risk which is being off-set by providing
qualitative thermal batteries at competitive price to stay in the business.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loans, guarantees to any person or any body corporate
nor acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other
body corporate in terms of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG
WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, there was no application made and proceeding initiated
/pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, by any Financial and/or
Operational Creditors against your Company.

As on the date of this report, there is no application or proceeding pending against your
company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of
Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India ("ICSI”) as may be amended from time to time.

SIGNIFICANT REGULATORY OR COURT OR TRIBUNAL ORDERS:
During the Financial Year 2022-23, there were no significant and material orders passed by

the regulators or Courts or Tribunals which can adversely impact the going concern status
of the Company and its operations in future.



INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are
adequate in the opinion of the Board of Directors.

Also, the Company has a proper system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation was observed.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 were not
applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors of your Company has formed an Internal Complaints Committee
(ICC) pursuant to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.

The Company has formulated and circulated to all the employees, a policy on prevention of
sexual harassment at workplace, which provides for a proper mechanism for redressal of

complaints of sexual harassment.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, no case was filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Industrial Relations
The industrial relations at all levels have been cordial throughout the year.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record the appreciation of the contribution made by the employees
at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad G.N.Rao PCM Rao
Date : 05-09-2023 Director Director



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT (ANNEXURE-1)

Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy, Technology and Foreign
Exchange Earnings and Outgo as required under Companies (Disclosures of Particulars) in
the Board of Directors’ Report) Rules, 1988.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

1. Energy conservation measures taken / Additional investment and projects, if any, being
implemented for reduction of consumption of energy :

This year, the Company has not initiated by any specific measures to conserve energy and
the reduction in A.P.Transco energy consumption is mainly on account of reduced level of
production.

2. Impact of the measure at (1) above, for reduction of energy : Nil.

3. Total Energy Consumption and Energy Consumption per Unit of Production :

Total consumption of Electricity — 244999 KwH, Value — Rs.29,39,984/-. The Energy
consumption per Unit / production cannot be exactly computed.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
The Company has undertaken Research and Development of Lithium Thermal Batteries and
Lithium Ion Batteries and the expenditure incurred on R&D during the year 2022-23 is as

under:

Expenditure on R & D

a) Capital Rs.302.57 lakhs
b) Recurring Rs.Nil.
c) Total Rs.302.57 lakhs

d) Total R & D expenditure as percentage of Total turnover : 26.30%.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase export, development of new
export market for production & service and export and plans : Nil.

Total Foreign Exchange used and earned : (Rs.in thousands)
Current Year Previous Year

Total Foreign Exchange Outgo 9751.059 2900.983

Total Foreign Exchange earned Rs.nil Rs.nil

For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Hyderabad

Sd/- Sd/-
G N RAO PCM RAO
Date : 05/09/2023 Director Director






To the Members of RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Qudlified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, its Profit for the year ended on that date and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for opinion

The Company has not created provision for doubtful debts of Rs.534.25 lakhs for which the
Judgement Order of Hon'ble High Court of Delhi which was against the Company’s claim
regarding sundry debtors. Consequently, the profit for the year is overstated by the said amount
of Rs.534.25 lakhs and the current assets for the year is overstated by the same amount. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the audifor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures
to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.



Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a frue and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularifies; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintfenance of adequate internal financial conftrols,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparatfion and presentation of the financial statement that give a frue
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but fo do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:



e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conftrol.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability fo continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report fo the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
confinue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those
charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing



so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Cenftral Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2023 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such confrols, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
posifion.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term conftracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be fransferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company fo or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;



(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-
statement.

h. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the current financial year .

i. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the records of the Company, the remuneration of the Directors is within the limits prescribed
by section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

j. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
accounts using Accounting Software which has a feature of recording audit trial (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April, 2023 and accordingly reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023.

Date: 05.09.2023 For MAHADEVAN & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Place: Hyderabad FRN. 001925S

Sd-
P.RAVINDRNADH REDDY
Partner
Mem. No.21149



Annexure A- to the Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements
RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED
(Referred to in our report of even date)

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(i) (a) (b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(i) (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased
manner. In accordance with this programme, property, plant and equipment were verified during
the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(i) (c) The immovable property is held in the name of the Company.

(i) (d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(i) (e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
there under.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by
management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical
stocks and the book records that were more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory.

(ii) (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, as there are no working limits for the Company, clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or
security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Company, the Company has neither made any investments or provided guarantee
or security nor given any loans during the year, so the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company..

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records as prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148
(1) of the Companies Act, read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable to the Company.

(vii) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and Value
added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been subsumed into GST.



According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities, except for the following:

Nature of Liability Amount (Rs.)
Income Tax 10,69,130
TDS 1,40,34,452

vii(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues, which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Clause 3(ix) (a) to (c) are not applicable to the Company for the time
being.Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, Government or any
Bank and accordingly reporting under clause 3(ix) (a) is not applicable to the Company.

(ix (d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for
long-term purposes by the Company.

(ix (e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the company, we report that the company does not have any subsidiaries,
associate company/joint venture company as defined in the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly clause
3(ix) (e) is not applicable to the Company.

(ix (f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company does not have any subsidiaries/associate companies/joint venture companies
as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 accordingly reporting under clause 3((ix) (f) is not applicable
to the Company for the time being.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(x)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.



(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the period of the audit.

(xi)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, since no fraud has been
reported/detected during the period under audit, report has not been filed under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(xi)(c) Establishment of vigil mechanism is not mandated for the Company. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xi)( c) of the Order is not applicable

(xii)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) (a) (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable.

(xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where
applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of
Section 177 are not applicable to the Company for the time being.

(xiv) (@) In our opinion and based on the information and explanations provided to us, the Company
does not have an Internal Audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per
Section 138 of the Act.

(xiv) (b) In our opinion and based on the information and explanations provided to us, the Company
does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per
Section 138 of the Act. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and
hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)  (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)(b) The Company does not carry any non-banking financial activity nor any housing finance and
hence it is not mandatory to register under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(xvi)(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) is not
applicable

(xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing



has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) The requirements as stipulated by the provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable for the time being.

Date: 05.09.2023 For MAHADEVAN & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Place: Hyderabad FRN. 0019253

Sd-
P.RAVINDRNADH REDDY
Partner
Mem. No.21149



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report on the financial statements of RENEWABLE
ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED for the period ended 31 March 2022.

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of RENEWABLE
ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as “the Act™).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The



procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un authorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Date: 05.09.2023 For MAHADEVAN & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Place: Hyderabad FRN. 0019255

Sd-
P.RAVINDRNADH REDDY
Partner
Mem. No.21149



M7s RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED
U40106TG1985PLCO05358

Regd.Office:D-13, PHASE-V | D A JEEDIMETLAHyderabad-500055 Telangana INDIA

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2023

Rupees in Thousands

Particulars Note - As at As at
No = 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{a) Sharcheolders’' funds
{a) Share Capitat 1 61,410.000 61,410.000
{b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,12,864.281 1,14,068.095
(b} Non-current liabilities -
(a) Long-term Borrowings 3 -
(i) Term-loans from Other Parties 2,00,000.000 2,00,000.000
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -
() Other Long term liabilities 4 4G5.611 405.611
(d} Long-term provisions 5 5,234,663 5,594.271
{¢) Current liabilities -
{b) Trade payables 6 -
(i) Dues of Micro and Small Enterpnses and -
(i) Others 17,643.594 36,439.823
{c) Other current liabilities 7 42.362.913 29,487.274
(d} Shori-term Provisions 3 2,844.694 3,887.694
TOTAL (Rs) 4,42,765.756 4,51,292.768
II. ASSETS
(a}) Nen-current assets G
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets ' _
(i} Property, Plant and Equlpment 35,372.323 34.475.925
(it} Intangible Assets 30,259.661 2416
(b) Deferred tax Asset {Net) 880.117 5,259.950
(c) Other non-current Assets 10 2,176.155 2,168.634
{(b) Caurrent assets
(=) Inventories i1 1,03,395.185 1,00,545.211
(b) Trade Receivables i2 1,85,060.435 2,40,347 868
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 13 10,739.219 5,380.608
(d) Other Bank Balances 14 4,000.000 -
(f) Other Current Assets 15 70,882.662 63,112,158
TOTAL (Rs) 4,42,765.756 4,51,292.770
Significant accounting policies and notes on F inancial statements 25 0 0

As per our Report of Even Date
for MAHADEVAN & CO,,
Chartered Accountanis

FRN: 019258

S5d- .
{P. RAVINDRANADH REDDY)
Pariner '
M NQO:021149
Place: Secunderabad

‘For and on behalf of the Board

Sd-

G NRAO

Director

Sd-

PCMRACQ

Director

Date : 05-09-2023




75 RENEWABLE ENERGY 5YSTEMS LIMITED '_
140106 TG1985PLCOD5358
Regd.Office:D-13, PHASE-Y | D A JEEDIMETLAHyderabad-500035,Telangana, INDIA

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023,

Rupees in Thousands

Particitars Note for the year ended | for the year ended
: No 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
| Revenue From Operations 16 1,14,091.698 2,22,312.454
it Qther Incame 17 947.31% 654.075
] Total income {I + If} 1,15,039.017 2,22,966.529
v Expenses
Cost of Maierials Consumed 18 34,101.264 1,84,895.370
Purchases of Trade ltems 21,113,422 -
Cost of Supplying Services _ 19 4,251.643 6,822,269
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress, . 70
and Stock-in-Trade 351.133 6,087.314
Employee Benefits Expense 21 18,069.662 30,111.616
Finance Costs .22 18,000.000 27,386.992
Depreciation and amortization expense "9 1,514,662 1,696,133
Other Expenses ' 23 14,461.212 15,713.965
Total Expenses ' 1,11,862,997 2,72,713.659
v Profit before exceptional and extraordmary iterns and tax (I — IV) 3,176.020 (49,747.130)
Vi Exceptional items - 1,49,388.709
Vil Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V- VI} 3,176.020 99,641,579
VIi Extraordinary items ; - -
IX Profit before tax (Vil- VIII) 3,176.020 99,641,579
X Tax Expenise:
{1} Current tax - -
{2) Deferred Tax 4,379.833 27,425.468
X Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (V 11-VIIE) {1,203_.814) 72,216,112
X Profit/(loss) from discontinuing Operations - -
«hl Tax expense of discontinuing Operations - -
Xy Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations {after tax) (XI-XHI} - -
XY Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV} {1,203.814) 722,16,112
Xvi Earnings per equity share: .24
{1) Basic B {0.81) 48.40
(2) Diluted , {0.81) 48.40
25

Significant Accounting Policies Notes on Financial Statements

Ag per our Report of Even Date
for MAHADEVAN & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 015255

Sd-

{P. RAVINDRANADH REDDY)

Partner

MNO:021149
Secunderabad

Place :

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd-

G NRAO

Director

8d-

PCM RAOC
Director

Date © 05-09-2023




RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Regd. Office: Plot No.D-13, Phase-V, IDA, Jeedimetla, Hyderabad - 500 055.
Cash flow Statement for the year ended 31st, March, 2023

Rupees in thousands

2022-23

2021-22
Cash flow from Operatmg Actmtles
Net Profit Before tax 3,176 99,642
Depreciation 1,515 1,696
Rental Income {670} (600
Exchange Fluctuations (Gaan} [/ Loss - 387
Income from Sale of Assets : - {1,49,389)
Interest Expenses 18,000 27,000
Interest Income - (54}
Operating Profit before Workmg Capital Chang( 22,021 (21,318}
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories {2,850) 1,11,129
{Increase)/Decrease in Account Receivables 55,287 (65,127}
{Increase}/Decrease in Short-term Loans and Advar - -
(increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (7,771) 1,594
(Increase)/Deacrease in Short-term borrowings _ -
Increase/(Decrease) in Account Payables {18,796} (14,204)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 12,876 11,536
Increasef{Decrease} in Short-term Provisions 1,822 542
Taxes Paid (1,796)
Net Cash from Operating Actmt:es {A) 62,589 22,355
Cash flow from Investing Activities .
{Purchase} / Sale of Fixed assets/Capital Expendltur (896) 5,451
Purchase of R&D capital asset (30,257)
interest / Dividend Received . - 54
Rental Income ' 670 600
Income from Sale of Assets L 1,49,389
{Purchase)/Sale of Investments (MNet)def tax asset {4,380) =
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (34,863) 1,55,494
Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Receipts / (Re-payments} of Long-term borrowings - (1,75,600)
Issue / (Redemption) of Capital Receipts - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Other long-term liabilities - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Term Deposits (4,000) -
Increase / (Decrease) in Long-Term Provisions (360) 173
(Increase)/Decrease in Long—term Loans & Advance = {8) (72)
Interest Expenses (18,000) {27,000}
Exchange Fluctuations { Galn / (Loss}) - (387)
Net Cash from Financing actlvutues {C") (22,367) (2,02,886)
A+B+C 5,359 (25,037)
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 5,381 30,417
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents refer nof 10,739 5,381

Accounting Standard-3 on Cash flow statement. issued by ICAIL.

classification.

Note: - 1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'indirect method' as set out in the

2) Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to the current year's

Sd/-

As per our report of even date
In terms of our Report of even date
For MAHADEVAN & CO -
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0019258

P RAVINDRANADH REDDY
Partner

Membership No:#21149
Place : Hyderabad

Date :05-09-2023

For and on Behalf of the Board

sd/-
G.N.Rac
Director
sdf-
P.L.M.Rao =
Director




Mis REI\‘EWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED

U40106TG1985PLCO0S5358 :
Regd Oftice:D-13, PHASE-V | D A JEEDIMETL AHydcrabad-300055, Telangana, INDIA
Notes to Balance Sheet .
2 Theusand
. . Asat As at
I
Partieulurs * 31/03/2023 31/03/2622
! SHARE CAPITAL "
Authorised
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each’ r 1,50,000.000 1,50,000 060
10,00,060 Cumlative Redeemable Preference Shares 100/~ Each 1,00,000.080 1.00,000.000
250,000,000 250,000 HH
Issueit
14,92.000 Cquity Shares of Rs. 10/-gach 14,920,600 14,920,000
4,64, 900 Comalative Redeemable Preference Shares 100/- Each 46,490,000 46 490,000
61,410.060 14,%20.000
Subscribed, fully paid -
14,92,000 Equity Shates of Rs. 10/-each 14,520,600 14,920,000
4.4, K0 Cymulative Redeemable Preference Shares 100/~ Cach 46,490,000 486,490,000
61412000 14,920,000
{a) Reconciiation of the number of Eqguity Shares ding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
. ¥ Thougand
Asat As at
Particulars FEAI02I 31/03/2022
. No.Of Shares Amounts ‘N, Of Shares Amounts
Equity Shures ¢ dingr at the beginning of the yoar 14,52 000 14,520 000 14,972,000 14,920,000
Eaquity Shares issued during the year - - - - -
Equity Shares bonght back during the year - - - -
Equity Shares o ding at the end of the year 14,92,000 14920000 14,92, 000 14 920,000
(bR jiation of the her of Preference Sharves ling at the begi and at the end of the veporting period
M 1
Figures for T::‘::;r_m‘ reporting Figures for the Previous regording
N period -
Particulars Ag at
3110372023 As at 31/053/20212
N Of Shares Amounts Weo.OF Shares Amonnts
Prof. Shares ouistanding ar e begi of the year 4,64,500 46,490.000 ) 4,64 9040 46,450,000
Prof. Shares issued during the year - - - B
Pref. Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Prof. Shares o firtg; at the end of the year 464,900 46,490.000 4 64 900 46,490,000

{C) Terms / rigltts attached to equity shares

‘The Company hus only one class of squity shares having par vatuc of Rs.10/- per share. Each Holder of an equity share is entitled to one vote per
shiare.Each equity shareholder is entitied to dividend in the company. The dividend is proposed by the Board of Directors and is subject to approval of
the sharefiolders in the cnsoing Annupl General Meeting , except interim dividend. In the event of lignidation of the Company, the helders of equity
shares will be entitled to receive romairing assets of the Company, after distritution of alf preferential amounts, if any . the distribudion will bs m
proportion 10 the number of vquity shares held by the shareholders, The amount of dividend per share recogniz;ed'a's distribution fo equity shareholders

for the above mentioned period is il

{DTerms attuched to Cumulative vedeemable prference shares

4% Cumulative Redecmable preference share holders are having preferencial right regarding payment of dividend

it case of liquidation aver the equity share holders of the Company.

and also repayment of share capital,

(k} Details of Equity Shares in the €

more thun 5% Shares,

¥ held by cach share holder holdi

Az gl As ak
Name of Sharcholder J1A5/24023 3E03/2022
%5 of Share ¥o. OF Shares + % of Share Mo, Df Shares
Holding Held Holding Held
1 | Andromeda Energy Technolosies Private Limited 26.97 402 415 26.97 402415
21T Anjaneyuln 36.16 5,39.574 36.16 5,139,574
3t Aaderson Weinroth & Colp 5.70 §5.000 571 #5000
) 63.53 10,26,989 63.83 10,26,989
(k) Details of Preference Shares in the C v held by eack share hoider holding emare fhan. 5% Shares.:
As ak As at
Name of Sharchobder JEAD32023 31/03/2022 ‘
% of Share Mg Of Shares % of Share Mo O Shares
Holding Held Holding Held
I _Andromeda Energy Technologies Private Limited 100.00 4 64,900 100.00 4,64 900
109.00 4,604,900 3000 4,64,900
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Notes to Balance Sheet

{¢) Surplus from Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance )
Add: Profit / (Loss) from Profit & Loss Statement
Closing the Balance "

3 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
{a} Term-loans {Un-Secured}
(i} from Corporate bodies
(i) from Related Parties

% Thousand
. As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
2 RESERVES AND SURPLISS
{a) Securities Premium Reserve 4,37,960.000 4,37,960,000
4,37,960.000 4,37,960.000
(b} State Subsidy §,227.770 8,227,770
8,227.770 8,227,770

(3,32,119.675)
{1,203.814)

(4,04,336.,000}
72,216.000

{3,33,323.489}

(3,32,120.000)

1,12,864.281

1,14,067,770

2,00,000.000

2,00,000.000

2,00,000,000

Z,00,000.000

4 QTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
{a) Trade Payables

405.611

405,611

{b) Rent deposit
{c) Others . -
405.611 405,611
5 LOMG-TERM PROYISIONS
a) Employee benefits
Gratuity 4,937.582 5§,053.212
Leave encashrients 297.081 541.05%
5,234.663 5,594.271
As at 31/63/2023 As at 31/03/2022
6 TRADE PAYABLES
{a}Outstandings Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises - -
{b} {Outstandings Dues of Creditors other than Micro, and Small Enterprises 17,643.594 36,439,823
' Sub-totat (Rs} 17,643,594 36,439,823
Disclosuse as per Section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006
; As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

{i}|Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting y¢

(ii}|Interest due thereen remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accountin

{iii}[supplier beyond the appointed day

The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the

(iv}| The amount, of interest due and payable for the year

{)1The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting y

The amount of further interest due and payabte even in the succeeding year, until
{(vi){such date when the interest dues as above are actualiy paid
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Motes 1o Balance Sheet
i F Thouszand
sarticulars Asat hs at
31/G3/2G23 3/G3F2022
10 OTHER NOM-CURRENT ASSETS
fay Security Deposits
[y Security Beposits 204 667 2.014.067
ily) Other Bank Bepesits maturiing afier a pericd of 12 Months iGL088 E54.567
2,176.155 2,168.634
11 |MVENTORIES . .
{a} Raw Materials 99471615 96,270,508
(b} Finished Goods ASBAZ0 3,009,142
[} Slore & Sparcs 1,067,450 1,265.541
1,0%,395.185 1,00,545.211
42 TRADE RECEIVARLES
fa} Trade Receivables
{i} Secured Censldared good -
[ii] Un-Secired Consisered good 143 050435 240347 863
{fii} Doubli 1,25,000.060 1,25 260,006
Less: Allowance far Doubtful Debis £, 25, 00000 125,800,000
1,85,060.435 2,40,347. 868

Trade Recejvables ageing Schedule:

Trade Receivables

thisstanding for following periods frem due date of payment/\Yhere no due date is mentioned the dete of the transactien shall be considered for the
purpose of disclosure
FY 2022-23 (Up to 30-11-2022}

Less than (<) 6 months »& months <7 Years »1 Year <2 Yoars »2 Year <3 Years >3 Years Tota! (Rs)
{il] {Ur~Secured}
{a} Undisputed Trade receivables - Congidered Guod 18,636,049 - 7,363 138 - - 75,999,187
() Undisputed Trade receivables - Censlderad doubtful - - - - .
ess: Allowence for Doubtfvl Debts
{¢) Disputed Trade Receivables considared good - - - 1,56,061.248 1,59,061, 248
[d} Bisputed Trade Receivables constdered doubtful - - - 1,25,000,000 1,25,000.000
Less: Aflowance for Doubtful Debts 1,25, 000000 1,25,600.000

Trade ivables ageing Schedub .
Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment/here no due date i mentioned the data of the transaction shalt be considered for the
purpose of disclosire
Trade Receivabies {2021-22)
Less than (<) & months | =& months <1 Years > Yoar <2 Yeats =2 Yaar <3 Years >3 Years Total {kz)
{H) {Un-Secured}

{a} Undizsputed Trade recelvabies - G d Guod h6, 270794 15,268,345 - - - &1,63%.13%
(i Undisputed Trade receivables - Considered doubtfil

Less: Allowance for Poubtfui Debts
(<} Disputed Trade Recelvables considersd good - - 1,358,808, 719 1,53,808.72%
{d} Dizputed Trade Resefvables considered doubtful - - - 1,25,000.000 1,25,000.000

Less: Allpwance for Doubtful Debts $,25,000.000 1,25,000.000

743 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(2} Balance with Banks - i Current Accounts 10,007 . 450 4,848,664
e} Cashin Hand 3769 539,944
10,73%.219 5,380,608
14 OTHER BAMK BALANCES
(a) Margin monay Deposits (- Imanths + 42 Monthe) 4,000,000 -
4, 300090 -
15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
b} Advance to supplices 14,217.062 6,892,245
{c) Prepaid Expenses - BE.257
[d) Others 56, 665600 56,134,655
70,882,662 63,112.158




Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss

Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss for ;I;eu);e;g;; ded | for ;':E 0"‘:;;; IndEG
16 REVEMUE FROM OPERATIONS
{a} Sale of Products
Domestic Sales 992,58,188 2222,55,298
Sale of Trade ltems 147,02,510 -
{b) Other Operating Incame- 1,341,000 17,156
1140,91,698 2223,12,454
17 OTHER INCOME
{a) Interest income - 53,976
{v) RentReceived 6,70,000 6,00,000
{¢) Credit balances written back - 99
(¢} Provision for Leave encashment Reversal 2,777,319 -
: 9,47,319 6,54,075
18 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
0Ofb: Raw Materials 962,70,508 2013,11,782
Add: Purchases 350,69,406 670,41,018
Add: Purchases of Trade 211,13,422 .
Add: Job Work Charges 22,32,965 128,13,078
1546,86,301 2811,65,878
lLess: Clasing Stock - Row Materials 994,711,615 962,70,508
552,14,686 1848,95,370
19 COST OF SUPPLYING SERVICES
(a) Procurement Expenses 18,83,411 39,953,343
(b} Other Expenses 23,68,232 18,26,926
42,51,643 68,22,269
20 CHANGES IN INVERTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND OTHERS,
Balance as at Close B
(a) Finished Goods 28,56,120 30,09,142
(b) Stores & Spares 10,567,450 12,465,561
39,23,570 42,974,703
Batance as at Commencement
{a} Finished Goods 30,09,142 103,62,017
{b} Stores & Spares 12,685,561 -
42,74,703 103,62,017
Net Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress, and Stock-in-Trade 3,51,133 60,87,314
21 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
(a) Salaries and wages,Bonus, and Incentives., 156,94,501 173,114,547
{b)y Contribution to provident and othell‘ funds, 17,560,035 18,67 ,972
{c) Gratuity and Leave encashments 1,1%,882 5,560,484
{d) staff welfare expanses 5,03,244 3,68,613
180,69,662 301,111,616
22 FIMAMCE COSTS ’
{b) Interest Fxpense - Others . 180,00,000 270,00,000
{e) Net gain/loss on foreign currency transactions and translation. - 3,86,992
180,000,000 273,86,992




13 OTHER EXPENSES
Power and fuel

29,39,984 10,22,610
Repairs & Maintenance - buildings 3,94,933 2,50,511
Repairs & Maintenance - Machinary 2,91,019 3,64,193
Insurance 1,146,265 3,098,157
Rates and taxes 8,35,4875 5,39,676

Payments to the Auditor
- Auditor 1,20,000 1,20,000

- for Taxation Matters - -
Professional Charges - 55,553,817 61,92,321
- Directors Remuperations 9,00,000 9,00,000
Business promotion 4,07,014 3,17, 800
Freight/Carriage Qutward 6,27,804 7,303,560
Excess insurance Claim Reversed - 12,33,385
Traveliing & Conveyance 7,34,380 4,32,146
Security Services 6,13,691 5,133,720
Prior Period ltems - 300,835
Communication Expenses 1,53,342 62,269
Miscellenious Expenses 7,71,08¢ 4,085,283
144,61,212 157,13,965
24 EARNNG PER SHARE (EPS)

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account available for £quity Sharehalders Z Rupee (12,03,814) 722,156,112
Weighted average number of equity Shares No's 14,92,000 14,92,000
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs. 10/ - each) Rs. {0.81) 48,40
Diluted Earnings Per Share {Rs. 10/- each) Rs. (0.81) 48,40
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RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Notes on Accounts: 25
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

CORPORATE INFORMATION:
Renewable Energy Systems Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated in India on 08, Mar,
1985.

The Company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing of Thermal Batteries.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements.

These Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis in accordance with the
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 (“ the Act’) read with
rule 7 of the Companies Act (Accounts) Rules,2014.

Use of Estimates:

The Preparation of Financial statements in conformity with Indian generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities including the discloser of contingent liabilities on the date of financial
statements and reported amounts of Revenue and Expenses during the reporting period. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of the changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Changes in estimates
reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their
effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE):

Tangible Assets are accounted at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of purchase price,
freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition or incurred on procurement. The
expenses incurred in setting up the project are capitalized.

Intangible Assets:
All Intangible assets are initially measured at cost and amortized so as to reflect the pattern in which
the assets ‘economic benefits are consumed.

Impairment of Assets:

Impairment is ascertained at each balance sheet date in respect of the company’s PPE, Intangible
Assets, and Investments. An impairment loss shall be recognized whenever the carrying value of Assets
exceeds its recoverable amount.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on tangible and intangible assets is provided on the Straight-Line Method over the useful
life of the Assets estimated by the Management in accordance with Part C of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for Assets purchased or Sold during the year is proportionately
charged on pro-rata basis. The useful life, residual value and the depreciation method are reviewed at
least at each financial year end. If the expectations differ from previous estimates, the changes are
accounted for prospectively as a change in accounting estimate.



Description Useful Life

(In Years)
Land Not Applicable
Land Development Expenses Not Applicable
Factory Buildings 30 Years
Plant & Equipment’s 15 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Computers & Peripherals 3 Years
Electrical Equipments 10 Years
Intangible Assets 4 Years

Foreign Exchange Transactions:
The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee.

a) Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency are recorded on initial
recognition using the exchange rate at the transaction date.

b) Monetary items relating to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the year
are translated at year end rates.

c) Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary items
at each Balance Sheet date at year end rates are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period they arise.

d) Non-Monetary items that are measured in terms of historic cost in foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Investments:

Investments are either classified as current or long-term, based on Management'’s intent at the time of
making the investment. Current investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and fair value.
Long-term investments are carried individually at cost less provision made to recognize any diminution,
other than temporary, in the value of such investment. Cost of investments includes acquisition charges
such as brokerage, fees and duties. Provision is made to recognize any reduction in the carrying value
of long-term investments and any reversal of such reduction is credited to the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Non-current assets held for sale:

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount is
intended to be recovered principally through a sale (rather than through continuing use) when the asset
(or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that
are usual and customary for sale of such asset (or disposal group) and sale is highly probable and is
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Inventories:
Inventories are valued as under:
a) Raw Materials, components construction materials, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost,
net of refundable duties and taxes or net realizable value.
b) Work-in-process is valued at cost including related overheads or net realizable value.
c¢) Finished goods and stock-in-trade ( in respect of goods acquired for trading) , at lower of cost or
net realizable value

Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have been passed
on to the buyer.



Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense
in the period in which they are incurred

Earning per Share:
Earning per share has been calculated as prescribed by Accounting Standards 20 issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Provisions, Commitments and Contingent Liabilities:
a) Provisions are recognized only when
M The Company has a present obligation as a result of past event
(i) It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligations; and
(iii) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation
b) Commitments;
Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows;
M Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for;
(i)  Uncalled liability on shares and investments partly paid; and
(iif)  Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered to be material and
relevant in the opinion of the management

c) A Contingent liability is disclosed in case of;
(i) A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
(i) A present obligation arising from past events , when no reliable estimate is possible

Taxes on Income;

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the
provisions of the Income-Tax Act 1961.

Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted
for using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty
that the asset will be realized in future.

Deferred Tax liabilities are generally recognized for all temporary differences. Deferred Tax Assets are
generally for all taxable temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
would be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assts relating to unabsorbed depreciation / business losses are recognized and carried
forward to the extent of available taxable temporary differences or where there is convincing other
evidence sufficient future taxable income would be available against which such deferred tax asset can
be utilized.

Leasing:
The company has taken a building for lease and the lease rentals are charged to profit and loss account
in compliance with the Accounting Standard — 19.

Employee Benefits :
a) Short Term benefits : Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expenditure and charged
off to profit and loss account at an un discounted rate.



b) Post Employment Benefits :
a) Defined Contribution plans : Provident fund is recognized as an expenses and charged
to profit and loss account.
b) Defined benefit plans : i) Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment is
made on Actuarial Basis, in accordance with the AS-15.

Segment Reporting:

The Accounting Standard 17 “segment Reporting” Under companies (Accounting Standard) Rules
2006 by the Ministry of Corporate affairs, is not applicable to the Company in as much as the Company
is engaged in Production of only one Product, viz., Thermal Batteries.

B. Notes On Accounts

1. The Company has circulated among the suppliers to inform the status about the Registration under
the MSMED Act 2006. The Company has not received the required information from any of the
suppliers regarding their status under the MSMED Act 2006. Hence the company has treated that
there are no suppliers registered under above mentioned Act.

2. Contingent Liability:
(a) Preferential Dividend: The following contingent liabilities represent preference dividend
payable to Andromeda Energy Technologies Private Limited, the strategic investor. (Amount in
Thousands)

For the Fy:2012-13 — Rs.1159.690
For the Fy:2013-14 — Rs.1859.600
For the Fy:2014-15 — Rs.1859.600
For the Fy:2015-16 — Rs.1859.600
For the FY 2016-17 — Rs.1859.600
For the FY 2017-18 — Rs.1859.600
For the FY 2018-19 — Rs.1859.600
For the FY 2019-20 — Rs.1859.600
For the FY 2020-21 — Rs.1859.600
For the FY 2021-22 — Rs.1859.600
For the FY 2022-23 — Rs.1859.600

(b) Bank Guarantee (Rs.in Thousand) 162.088 (PY Rs.154.567)

(c) Components of Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax Asset (Rs.000
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022

On Account of depreciation (4109.275) (5998.938)

On Account of Un-Absorbed Depreciation Loss 3420.371 9648.230

On Account of Provision for Gratuity 1486.780 1458.622

On Account of Provision for Leave Encashment 82.240 152.036
Deferred tax Asse t(Net) / Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 880.117 5259.950




i)

(d) Secured Loans:

The Loan of Rs.815 lakhs payable by RES, to Andromeda Energy Technologies Private Limited has
since been liquidated in terms of First Amendment to Settlement Agreement dated 10" May, 2021
entered into amongst Renewable Energy Systems Limited, Solon India Private Limited and
Andromeda Energy Technologies Private Limited. The charges created in favour of AEPTL in
respect of the said loan have since been satisfied.

The Loan amount of Rs.346 lakhs paid by Precision Clean Tech Private Limited to Canara Bank,
on behalf of RES; Rs.595 lakhs paid by Precision Clean Tech Pvt Ltd to Canara Bank, Leasing
Division on behalf of RES, have since been liquidated in terms of Settlement Agreement dated 25"
March, 2022 entered into amongst Andromeda Energy Technologies Pvt Ltd, Precision Clean Tech
Private Limited and Renewable Energy Systems Limited and also the modification of charges in
favour of Precision Clean Tech Private Limited have since been satisfied..

(e) Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets:

(a) The Land for the wind project at Ramagiri, Ananthpur District, Andhra Pradesh was taken
under lease from Non-Conventional Energy Development Corporation of Andhra Pradesh
(NEDCAP), based on the memorandum of Understanding (MoU) executed with them. The lease
deed is still to be executed which is subject to clearance from the Government of Andhra Pradesh.

(b) The Company has undertaken Research and Development of Lithium Thermal Batteries and
Lithium lon Batteries and the expenditure incurred on R&D during the year 2022-23 is
Rs.3.02 crores and this Research and Development Expenditure has been reflected in the
Balance Sheet under the head ‘Intangible Assets’ pending capitalization.

(c) Inventories: Stock of Inventories comprising Raw materials and Finished goods have been
valued as prescribed in Accounting Standard — 2.
(1) Raw Materials are Valued at Cost
(2) Finished goods are Valued at lower of Cost/ Market Value
(3) Costis arrived on FIFO Basis.

() Sundry Debtors

Sundry Debtors include Rs.534.25 lakhs towards lease rentals received from Department of
Telecommunications/BSNL against the Lease Agreement dated 20.11.1995. The Company has
since filed Arbitration Petition before the Delhi High Court for appointment of an Arbitrator to
adjudicate the matter in respect of lease rentals and interest thereon payable by BSNL to RES.
The Delhi High Court has appointed Justice Sunita Gupta as Arbitrator to adjudicate the
matter. The arbitrator delivered the Award on 10™ August, 2019 dismissing the claims of RES.
RES filed Petition under Section 34 vide OMP (Comm) 524/2019 in the High Court of Delhi to
set aside the Award and the said Petition filed by RES was dismissed by the Hon ble Delhi
High Court vide its order dated 16.11.2021as the Claims of RES are ex.facie barred by
limitation. The Company has been advised to challenge the matter before Supreme Court and
the same is in progress.

Based on the orders of full bench of Delhi High Court, Justice Manju Goel vide award dated
28.6.2016 had quantified the compensation payable by BSNL to RES. BSNL filed an Appeal
before the Delhi High Court challenging the Award dt 28.6.2016 delivered by Justice Manju
Goel. The High Court of Delhi vide its order dated 18.1.2019 directed BSNL to deposit 50% of
the awarded amount into the Court and the same has been complied with BSNL. Pending
disposal of the main petition filed by BSNL, the amount deposited by BSNL in the Court was
kept in Fixed Deposits by the Court. Also, Pending adjudication of the matter an amount of
Rs.866 Lakhs being the cost of the materials, manufactuing expenses etc in respect of the 8070
systems and the damages receivable from BSNL is kept under the account head sundry debtors.



iii) Employee Benefits (AS:15) :

The disclosures required under accounting standards 15“Employee benefits notified under
companies (Accounting Standards)” Rules 2006 are given below:

a) Defined Contribution Plan:
Contributions to PF and Other Funds: Rs.1760 (PY Rs. 1868)

b) Defined benefit Plans: The Company has made provision for Gratuity and Leave
encashment in accordance with the Actuarial Valuation as per AS-15 the details of which

are as follows: -

c) Expenses Recognized in the Profit and Loss Account: Thousand)
. . Leave Leave
. Gratuity Gratuity Encashment | Encashment
Particulars (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
2022-23 5021-22 (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
2022-23 2021-22
Current Service Cost 474.97 504.070 75.521 137.673
Interest Cost on Obligation 405.76 359.484 42.493 38.162
Past Service Cost Nil Nil Nil Nil
Expected Return on Plan Assets Nil Nil Nil Nil
Amortization of Prior Service Cost Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss to be recognized -340 -346.775 -356.157 -132.130
Transfer In / Out Nil Nil Nil Nil
Curtailment (Gain) / Loss recognized Nil Nil Nil Nil
Settlement (Gain) / Loss recognized Nil Nil Nil Nil
Expense recognized in Profit and Loss Account 540.334 516.779 -238.143 43.705
d) Movement in the Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet (ZThousands)
. . Leave Leave
. Gratuity Gratuity Encashment Encashment
Particulars (Unfunded) | (Unfunded)
2022-23 5021-22 (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
2022-23 2021-22

Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning 5795.54 5278.763 604.084 560.379
Expenses Recognized in P & L Statement 540.33 516.775 -238.143 43.705
Benefits Paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
Actual Return on Plan Assets Nil Nil Nil Nil
Acquisition Adjustment Nil Nil Nil Nil
Present Value of Obligations as at the end 5907.42 5795.542 326.764 604.084

e) Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligations at the end of the current period as per

Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013: (Thousand)
. . Leave Leave
. Graturty Gratuity Encashment | Encashment
Particulars (Unfunded) | (Unfunded)
5022-23 5021-22" (Unfunded) | (Unfunded)
2022-23 2021-22

Current Liability (Short Term) 969.842 742.330 29.684 63.025
Non-Current Liability (Long Term) 4937.582 5053.212 297.081 541.059
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 5907.42 5795.542 326.764 604.084




f) Financial Assumptions: (RThousands)
. . Leave Leave
Gratuit Gratuit
Particulars (Unfunélled) (Unfunged) Encashment | Encashment
5022-23 9021-22" (Unfunded) | (Unfunded)
2022-23 2021-22
Discount Rate (per Annum) 5.72% 7.33% 7.52% 7.33%
Salary Growth Rate (Per Annum) 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets (P.A) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
The above information is furnished based on the certificate of an actuary.
iv) Operating leases:
Assets given on Lease
a) Total of minimum lease payment
Total of minimum lease receipts for a period
Not later than one year 600
Later than one year and not later than five years 3600
Later than five years NIL

b) A general description of significant leasing arrangements: The Company has entered into

Operating lease arrangements for Land

v) Related Parties Disclosure:

& buildings.

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship:

Name of the Key Managerial Personnel

G Narasinga Rao, Director

P C M Rao, Director

P Madhusudhan Rao, Director

Associates / Members of the Company

Andromeda Energy Technologies Private Limited

b) Transactions with Related Parties: KMP 2022-23 2021-22
Remuneration paid to KMP 900.000 900.000
Outstanding Balances
Remuneration Outstanding Balance 75.00 | 13.270

c) Transactions with Related Parties: Associates 2022-23 2021-22
Sale of Goods Nil Nil
Sale of land Nil 4840.000
Lease rent 600.000 600.000
Purchase Nil Nil
Advances received back Nil 94900.000
Advances refunded Nil 150498.563
Other Outstanding Receivable / (Payable) Nil | 23106.040




applicable:-

vi) Additional Information as per Paragraph (5) of Sch. 11l Part-11 ( Division I) to the extent

The Company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing of Thermal Batteries. The details of the
Purchases , Sales and Consumption of Raw Material and Gross Income from Services are

as under :-
(a) Purchases and Spares & Consumables (Thousand)
Particulars Amount Amount
(CY) (PY)
Purchases 56182.83 67041.018
Spares & Consumables 66.000 Nil
Other Site expenses Nil 2826.926
(b) Revenue from Operations (Thousand)
. Amount Amount
Particulars (CY) (PY)
Sales of Goods 113960.698 222295.298
Sale of Services 0 0
Other Operating Income 1.31 17.156
(c) Earnings per Share (Thousand)
Current Previous
Basic Earnings per equity share Year Year
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Net Profit after tax (1203.814) 72216.112
Average_: number of equity of Shares of Rs.10/- each 14.92,000 1492000
fully paid up
Basics Earnings per equity share (0.81) 48.400

1. The profit and loss account shall also contain by way of a note the following information, namely:
(a) Value of imports calculated on C.I.F basis by the company during the financial  year in

respect of— (Thousand)
SI. Particulars Amount Amount
No (CY (PY
1 | Raw Materials 9751.059 2900.983
2 | Components and spare parts; Nil Nil
3 | Capital goods; Nil Nil
(b) Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year on account of- (Thousand)
SI.No Particulars Amount Amount
(CY (PY
1 Consultancy Services Received in Non-Territory Nil Nil
2 Technical Services Nil Nil
3 Interest Fee Nil Nil
4 Commission & Brokerages Nil Nil
5 Food & Accommodations Recovered from Bills Nil Nil




(c) Total value if all Imported or Indigenous Raw materials, spare parts

and components

consumed during the financial year (Thousand)
. Amount Amount
SI. No Particulars (Y (PY
1 Total value of all indigenous raw materials 48850.280 180728.826
2 Total value of all imported raw materials 9751.059 2900.983
2 Total value of all indigenous spare parts & 66.000 Nil
Components
(d) Earnings in foreign exchange classified under the following heads, namely:—
(Thousand)
. Amount Amount
SI. No Particulars (Y (PY
1 Export of goods calculated on F.O.B. basis; Nil Nil

vii)
1):-

Additional Regulatory Information as per Paragraph (Y) of Sch Ill Part-1 (Division

The sub-clauses from (i) to (xiv) are not applicable to the company, since no such
circumstances are prevailing during the current financial year or immediately preceding
financial year, except sub-clause (xii) for which details are given below.

Ratios:
Particulars Numerator Denominator | Current Previous | Change
Year Year
1. Current Current Current 5.95 5.86 1.49%
Ratio Assets Liabilities
2. Debt- Short  Term | Shareholders | 3.34 3.35 0.17%
EquityRatio | Debt + Long | Equity
Term
Debt+Other
Fixed
Payment
3. Debt Service | Net Operating | Total Debt | 0.023 0.36 93.65%(1)
Coverage Income Service
Ratio
4. Return  on | Net Income Shareholders | -0.08 4.84 -101.667%(2)
Equity Ratio Equity
5. Inventory Cost of goods | Average 0.57 1.83 68.67%(3)
Turnover sold Inventory
Ratio
6. Trade Revenue from | Average 0.61 0.92 33.34%(4)
Receivables | Operations Account
Turnover Receivable
Ratio
7. Trade Net  Credit | Average 3.18 1.84 -73.082%(5)
Payables Purchases Account
Turnover Payable
Ratio
8. Net Capital | Turnover Working 0.36 0.65 43.70%(6)
Turnover Capital
Ratio
9. Net  Profit | Net Profit Turnover -0.01 0.32 -10323%(7)
Ratio
10. Return on | EBIT (Total Assets — | 0.055 -0.05 195.090%(8)
Capital Current
Employed Liabilities)




EXPLANATION FOR CHANGE IN RATIO BY MORE THAN 25% AS COMPARED TO
PRECEDING YEAR:

(1) The decrease is on account of decreased net operating income during the year 2022-23

(2) The decrease is on account of decrease in exceptional income during 22-23

(3) The decrease is on account of decrease in cost of goods sold due to decreased sales

(4) The decrease is on account of decreased sales during the year 22-23.

(5) The Increase is on account of decrease in Accounts Payable during the year 22-23.

(6) The decrease is on account of decrease in turnover and also decrease in working capital

(7) The decrease is on account of decreased turnover and exceptional income did not exist during
22-23.

(8) The increase is on account of increase in EBIT compared to previous year.

2.  Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-classified to conform to that of the current
year’s classification.

As per our Report of Even date attached

For MAHADEVAN & CO For and on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

FRN.001925S

Sd/- sd/- sd/-
P RAVINDRANADH REDDY G NRAO P C M RAO
Partner Director Director

Membership No: # 21149
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 5" September, 2023
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